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From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, September 13, 2010 12:25 PM

To: ‘Margie Fiocchi'

Subject: RE: Change of address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Plsase take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custoemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Margie Fiocchi [mailto:accounting@kahndesigngroup.com]
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 12:18 PM

To: corphelp -

Subject: RE: Change of address

Thank you for your help inc changing our mailing address. | didn't realize the principal address was

another field.

Please change the principat address as well for PO0000065826 to
-_____._—-——-—'N

1025 1st Ave South
Naples, FL 34102

Margie Fiocchi

K ahn Dcsign Group, Inc
1025 1st Ave South
Naplcs, ]:L 34102
(2%9)261-2414

|
|

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 11:58 AM
To: Margie Fiocchi

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address

The mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.
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Rob
Internet Access
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback an the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

GOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Margie Fiocchi [mailto:accounting@kahndesigngroup.com])

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 11:49 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Change of address

Please change the mailing address on corporation PO0000065826

to

1025 1st Ave South
Naples, FL 34102

! have attached a copy of our 2010 report

Thanks
Margie Fiocchi

K ahn Dcsign Grou[:), Inc
1025 1st Ave 5out|’1

NaP]cs, ]:L 34102
(239)261-2414

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 11:45 AM
To: Margie Fiocchi

Subject: RE: Change of address

The Corporation mailing address change can be updated with an email request to

assigned document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

‘this office. Please list the
i
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

D@8 Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Margie Fiocchi [mailto:accounting@kahndesigngroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 11:34 AM
To: corphelp
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Subject: Change of address

How do | change our mailing address with the state?

Margie Fiocchi

Kal’m Dcsign GrouP, ]nc
1025 1st Ave South

NaP|cs, FL 34102
(2%9)261-2414
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